

Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)

Some people think museums should be enjoyable places to attract and entertain people while others think the purpose of museums is to educate. Discuss both views.

Museums have become indispensable institutions established for both tourists and local residents in most cities. The aim of this essay is to explore whether the main function of museums should be educational or ~~amusing~~ amusement.

Actually you AIM is wrong it is to discuss both views.- what you wrote is for the question "should museums be educational or entertaining"?

Certainly, it could be argued that museums should focus on educating the public. Through various objects, visitors are supposed to obtain the information that they did not previously know. To be specific, many museums employ professional guides or offer headsets to visitors so that they can listen to detailed explanation about the exhibition. In addition, museums also provide a platform for the public to develop a deeper understanding of human civilisation. The British Museum in London is a case in point. By appreciating a wide variety of items, ranging from the antiques with thousands of years of history to the painting works of Vincent Van Gough, visitors have a high probability of acquiring more historical and artistic knowledge from the stories behind the exhibition. Again this is about how and not WHY = tax payers money is spent for this; no better place to learn

Nevertheless, by insisting that visiting museums should be enjoyable, many people believe that adding entertainment elements is the only method to attract the public.

Nevertheless, many people insist that the key purpose of museum should be to entertain people. – [I wish you could learn to write clearly and not use language that is difficult to understand – reading your writing causes me to feel frustrated- why? Because it is unclear and unnecessary complex to understand – made worse whenever you get off-topic.]

Without having fun and excitement, most people will feel visiting museums is a waste of time. This is particularly true in this digital era, when browsing the photos of and commentary about ~~the~~ an exhibition can be accessed via the Internet at home. A further justification for the entertaining role of museums is related to youngsters.

Comment [m1]: I changed this to match with amusement. "Amusing" doesn't work

Comment [m2]: This is about how rather than WHY

Comment [m3]: This is like the BEING in the last essay – is this something you have learnt? – where does this structure come from? I don't feel it is correct but it might be. Either way it is not ideal.

Keeping the young generation interested and stimulated will guarantee the profit of private museums, since museum tours are one of the popular family events. In that case, recreational activities, including the game of chasing dinosaur eggs and role plays should be attached more importance to.

Comment [m4]: Again this is HOW and not WHY

~~To sum up,~~ it is my belief that museums should be both instructive and entertaining. With appropriate amusement, acquiring knowledge from museums can be efficient; meanwhile, by being provided with an informed look at the world, having fun at museum becomes meaningful.

Grade Criteria	Estimated Grade	
Task response	6-7	You focus too much on HOW and not enough on WHY – especially in paragraph 2.
Cohesion and coherence	7	Your writing continues to cause staring for the reader due to the unnecessarily complex structures you use. In particular your topic sentences need to be easy to read. The last paragraph is not a summary so don't wrote ":sum up"
Vocabulary	8-9	No complaints
Grammar	7-8	You need by Nevertheless, by insisting that meanwhile, by being provided with
overall	7-8	I have nothing new to say, focus on the question more and write in clearer ways



Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)